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uRadiddil, uadidl, digiell uHieiuzii

Registration Co-Op. Society SE-8221 18.02.1971
Business Commencement - 30.09.1971
License of RBI (Main Branch) GJ-521-P 29.08.1986
License of RBI (Joshipara Branch) AH.266 15.10.1996
License of RBI (Dolatpara Branch) AH.465 18.09.1999
License of RBI (Kodinar Branch) AH.618 03.12.2001
License of RBI (Keshod Branch) AH.659 07.03.2007
License of RBI (Vanthli Branch) AH.658 07.03.2007
License of RBI (Manavadar Branch) AH.660 07.03.2007
License of RBI (Gandhinagar Branch) AH.746 19.03.2010
License of RBI (Limbdi Branch) AH.759 18.04.2011
License of RBI (Mendarda Branch) AH.1000 29.09.2016
License of RBI (Visavadar Branch) AH.1001 29.09.2016
License of RBI (Jamnagar Branch) AH.1016 29.09.2016
License of RBI (Lathi Branch) AH.1051 21.01.2019
License of RBI (Ahmedabad Branch) AH-S-1216 10.01.2022
Income Tax Pan No. AAAAT2431R

OSS Code 08656101

TAN RKTJO0137E

DICGC Code G105/42922

Deaf Scheme Code 661

IFSC Code HDFCOCJCCBL

LIC Group Gratuity Policy NGGCA710000588/3131

LIC Leave Encashment Policy NGLES710000591/3737

LIC Group Insurance Policy GSLI15881

Provident Fund GJ/RAJ/10401/0040738/000

GST Number of the Bank 24AAAAT2431R1ZB

CERSAI Entity Code D2026
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o ASloL dal osel Aladl sIEHL ASHR AudL sl od A5 s Hedlal, Lo AL ASHR WR2UR el Bl ASHIZ)
2092212380 dM% AU A% ASSIL A5l VUL Hie, €9, A5 dall AMwS A2 2U[Adt WA 52l 2uell cls AsiU3u
&l L U] Bl RS i 2Arelel § UL €9, dall 615 BUR [LAIY YsU ASUAUEL, ALSSL, UUAEIRL A o5l
AEHL 210l AR WRRAM 2% 5UR M A AUAURSL e, 21ACURL 2 Pl ¢ itz HUGUR s, 53 €.
A 632, A 51O dgl il UA 2 YRS ASSIR oled oS vils R3s20 Ad, wel [Fs12 9.

%-UdLe
dl. 09.05.20%Y% RUR 4. s120)
A
Remark March 31, 2020  March 31, 2021  March 31, 2022  March 31, 2023  March 31, 2024
Assets 26,879.00 32,134.00 39,131.00 39,309.00 41,150.00
Deposits 23,345.00 28,080.00 34,201.00 34,314.00 35,738.00
CASA% 3345 % 31.58 % 33.17 % 37.82 % 35.20%
Borrowings - - - - -
Advances 13,434 .00 14,531.00 17,009.00 20,750.00 22,298.00
Investments 9,084.00 10,143.00 14,274.00 13,559.00 13,592.00
Capital Amount 638.50 682.22 778.76 806.53 884.91
CRAR% 18.14% 18.55% 18.08% 16.05% 16.42%
Networth 2,477 .00 2,771.00 3,184.00 3,302.00 3,728.00
GNPA Amount 657.23 607.17 621.60 685.61 623.74
GNPA% 4.89% 4.18% 3.65% 3.30% 2.80%
NNPA Amount -5.55 -102.26 -223.12 -201.70 -298.29
NNPA% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Slippage Amount 2.13 2.82 2.20 0.70 1.59
Slippage% 0.32% 0.46% 0.35% 0.10% 0.25%
SMAs 4,232.00 3,229.00 4,172.00 4,283.00 4,008.00
SMA (%) 31.50% 22.22% 24.53% 20.64% 18.49%
PCR% 100.84% 116.84% 135.89% 129.42% 147.82%
CIR% 60.19% 62.67% 65.44% 69.77% 68.58%
Operating Profit 501.50 477.28 497.05 458.01 522.93
Net Profit 310 .95 315.46 283.94 230.58 366.68
NIM (%) 4.02% 4.21% 3.84% 3.91% 4.22%
Dividend paid 12% 12% 12% 12% 12%
SLR% 39.49% 45.09% 47.26% 42.55% 37.07%
CRR% 5.91% 11.59% 9.23% 7.44% 8.29%
NPA divergence (%) 0% 0.06% 0% 0% 0%
Regular Members 26027 26756 27034 27542 27875
Nominal Members 4268 4885 4602 4141 3245
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members

The Junagadh Commercial Co. Operative Bank Limited,
Junagadh

Report on Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Junagadh Commercial Co. Operative Bank Limited. (Herein
after referred to as ‘the Bank’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the Profit and Loss Account and
the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to financial statements including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, The Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Act. 1961
and the rules made thereunder and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) in the manner so required for
bank and are in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India and:
a. the Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a full and fair Balance Sheet containing all the necessary particulars,

is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March, 2024;

b. the Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes thereon shows a true balance of profit; and

c. the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the ICAIL Our responsibilities under

those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements prepared
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by the
ICAI, and provisions of section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve
Bank of India (‘RBI”), The Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Act, 1961 and the rules made thereunder from time to time and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe

that the audit evidence, we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

3. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the Other Information. The Other Information comprises of Directors’
Report including annexures in Annual Report, but does not include the Financial Statements and our Auditors’ Report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or

our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we

are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

4. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the applicable Accounting Standards, and provisions of Section
29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, provisions of The Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Act, 1961 and the rules made
thereunder and circulars and guidelines issued by the RBI from time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting

unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
5. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable

assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,

individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on

the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances.

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

® Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
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the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our

audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
6. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms A and B respectively of the Third Schedule
to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 in accordance with Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as substituted by
clause (zl) of section 56 of the said act.
Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraphs 4 to 6 above we report that:
a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for
the purposes of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory;
b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank; and
¢) The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank have been found adequate for the purposes of our audit.
7. We further report that:
a) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our

examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from branches.

b) the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report are in agreement

with the books of account and with the returns received from the branches;

¢) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash Flows comply with
the applicable accounting standards, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the accounting policies prescribed by RBIL
The additional certification / reporting requirements as a statutory auditor are reported at Annexure - 1 attached to this

report.

For PATEL SONI SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FRN: 127904W

(CA Ashish P Shah)
Partner
M. No. 122477
Panel No. RAJ/CA FIRM/9
UDIN: 24122477BKCKHS4978
Place: Junagadh
Date: 07.06.2024
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31, 2024

Capital and Liabilities

Current Year

(Amount in<.)

Previous Year

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1 Capital 1 8,84,91,250.00 8,06,53,050.00
2 Reserve Fund & Other Reserves 2 35,81,03,735.00 34,17,05,641.00
3 Deposits & Other Accounts 3 3,57,37,56,643.00 | 3,43,13,86,419.00
4 Borrowings 4 0.00 0.00
5 Bills for Collection Being Bills Receivable as Per Contra 0.00 0.00
6 Branch Adjustments 9369.00 0.00
7 Overdue Interest Reserve on Loans & Advances (As per Contra) 5,78,56,603.00 5,45,61,919.00
8 Interest Payable 56,60,649.00 94,40,495.00
9 Other Liabilities 5 5,23,39,138.00 4,46,44,466.00
10 Profit & Loss 6 3,66,68,067.00 2,30,57,586.00
11 Total 4,17,28,85,454.00 | 3,98,54,49,576.00
12 Contingent Liabilities: 13 8,97,95,298.00 8,90,85,717.00

¢l g1z siHellaud si-viludla ois dl. iz

(Rajesh Maradia)
CEO

(Jyotishbhai B. Mankad)
M.D.

~

(Vijaysinh M. Raijada)

Vice Chairman

(Sagarbhai D. Kotecha)
Chairman
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31, 2024

(Amount in<.)
Property & Assets Schedule Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

1 Cash 7 14,71,54,443.00 11,19,21,718.00
2 Balances With Other Banks 8 38,79,43,604.00 21,05,19,672.00
3 Investments 9 1,16,99,59,805.00 | 1,35,58,75,065.00
4 Advances 10 2,22,97,72,565.00 | 2,07,49,77,191.00
Short Term: Loan Secured 29,72,43,708.00 28,12,21,353 .00

Short Term: Cash Credit & Overdraft Secured 72,23,60,125.00 70,09,25,460.00

Short Term: Cash Credit & Overdraft Unsecured 11,33,533.00 8,05,667.00

Medium Term Loan Secured 21,34,84,990.00 20,39,87,718.00
Medium-Term Loan Unsecured 4,38,08,934.00 4,63,96,764.00

Long Term Loan Secured 95,17,41,275.00 84,16,40,229.00

5 Bills For Collection Being Bills Receivable As Per Contra 0.00 0.00
6 Branch Adjustments 0.00 59,530.00
7 Overdue Interest Reserve on Loans & Advances (As per Contra) 5,78,56,603.00 5,45,61,919.00
8 Intrest Receivable on Investment & Loans & Advances 5,17,10,693.00 4,58,60,435.00
9 Fixed Assets 11 6,53,26,997.00 5,55,64,211.00
10 Other Assets 12 6,31,60,744.00 7,61,09,835.00
Total 4,17,28,85,454.00 | 3,98,54,49,576.00
Contingent Liabilities : 13 8,97,95,298.00 8,90,85,717.00

For, Patel Soni Shah & Co. CA. ASHISH P. SHAH
Chartered Accountant Partner
ICAI FRN: 127904W M. No. 122477

Panel No. RAJ/CA FIRM/9
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(Amount in<.)
Property & Assets Schedule Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

1 Interest & Discount 14 32,15,37,493.00 29,05,86,150.00

2 Commission And Brokerage 15 43,24,361.00 64,78,308.00

3 Profit On sale Of Securities (Net) -1,49,884.00 -9,07,000.00
4 Other Receipts

i Digital Banking Income 13,20,074.00 10,80,669.00

ii Membership Fees 0.00 0.00

iii Misc. Income 10,79,077.00 1,12,10,543.00

iv Differed Tax 0.00 0.00

v Service Charges 1,33,74,667.00 1,23,30,886.00

vi. Share Transfer Fee 0.00 0.00

vii. Stationary Charges 6,15,615.00 6,13,077.00

1,63,89,433.00
Total 34,21,01,403.00 32,13,92,633.00

For, Patel Soni Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FRN: 127904W

Panel No. RAJ/CA FIRM/9

CA. ASHISH P. SHAH
Partner
M. No. 122477
UDIN: 24122477BKCKHS4978

~
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Current Year

31.03.2024

(Amount in%.)

Previous Year

31.03.2023

1 Interest On Deposits, Borrowings, etc. 16 17,56,56,479.00 16,98,81,414.00
2 Salaries And Allowances, Provident Fund 17 7,23,74,420.00 6,83,98,012.00
3 Directors' And Local Committee Members' Fees And
Allowances
4 Rent, Taxes, Lighting, etc. 18 1,08,89,132.00 1,09,80,455.00
5 Law Charges 2,17,120.00 4,72,575.00
6 Postage, Telegram And Telephone Charges 19 49,64,312.00 45,52,398.00
7 Auditor's Fees 7,70,000.00 8,05,000.00
8 Depreciation On Bank's Property 75,04,557.00 61,40,490.00
9 Stationery, Printing And Advertisement Etc. 19,04,476.00 11,40,660.00
10 Advertisement And Publicity 13,89,255.00 11,48,600.00
11 Repairs And Maintenance Of Assets 20 15,17,579.00 21,39,632.00
12 Insurance 68,88,203.00 46,47,664.00
13 Other Expenditure :
i Bank Charges 4,53,458.00 4,98,577.00
ii Branch inauguration Exp 0.00 0.00
iii Cibil Report Charges 43,824.00 43,164.00
iv Digital Banking Expenses 7,06,902.00 8,45,013.00
V General Meeting Exp 2,05,817.00 42,875.00
vi Lavajam Subscription Exp. 3,34,318.00 1,47,694.00
vii Merger Expense 0.00 0.00
viii Newspaper Expense. 12,690.00 5,510.00
ix Office Expense. 13,51,852.00 11,75,732.00
X Professional Tax (Bank) 4,243.00 2,000.00
xi Stamp Franking Marketing Exp (DSA) 0.00 5,79,810.00
xii Training Expense. 17,220.00 0.00
xiii Travelling And Conveyance 21,92,031.00 13,69,599.00
xiv Customer Meeting Expense 0.00 3,89,656.00
xv Differed Tax Expense 4,10,448.00 57,32,803.00 1,85,116.00
14 Provisions & Write-off:
i Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets 8,00,000.00 14,25,000.00
ii Write-off Loss Merged Bank 0.00 8,39,651.00
iii Provision for Depreciation on Investment 0.00 1,44,78,750.00
v Overdue Interest Write-off 38,25,000.00 0.00
46,25,000.00
15 Income-Tax Expenses :
i Current Tax 1,10,00,000.00 60,00,000.00
1,10,00,000.00
Total Expense 30,54,33,336.00 29,83,35,047.00
16 Net Profit Carried To Balance Sheet 3,66,68,067.00 2,30,57,586.00
Total 34,21,01,403.00 32,13,92,633.00
(Rajesh Maradia) (Jyotishbhai B. Mankad) (Vijaysinh M. Raijada) (Sagarbhai D. Kotecha)
CEO M.D. Vice Chairman Chairman

~
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SCHEDULE 1- CAPITAL

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(Amount in%.)
Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i Authorised Capital :
Authorised Capital ( 9,00,000 shares of Rs. 100/- each) 9,00,00,000.00 9,00,00,00,000.00
Authorised Capital ( 2,00,000 shares of Rs. 50/- each) 1,00,00,000.00 1,00,00,00,000.00
ii  |Paid up Capital
SHARE CAPITAL 8,83,29,000.00 8,04,46,000.00
SHARE CAPITAL (LIMBDI BRANCH) 0.00 0.00
SHARE CAPITAL - (GROUP B) 1,62,250.00 2,07,050.00
SHARE CAPITAL - LATHI BRANCH 0.00 0.00
SHARE CAPITAL -Ahmedabad Branch 0.00 0.00
8,84,91,250.00 8,06,53,050.00
SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES
(Amount in<.)

Current Year

31.03.2024

Previous Year
31.03.2023

Statutory Reserves 13,67,00,327.42 13,06,62,655.42

Opening Balance 13,06,62,655.42 12,16,69,702.42

I Additions during the year 60,37,672.00 89,92,953.00
Deductions during the year

Building Reserves 6,67,59,988.77 6,33,01,350.77

Opening Balance 6,33,01,350.77 5,76,22,457.77

I Additions during the year 34,58,638.00 56,78,893.00
Deductions during the year

Dividend Equalization Fund 1,19,44,249.00 1,03,35,329.00

Opening Balance 1,03,35,329.00 88,26,329.00

I Additions during the year 16,08,920.00 15,09,000.00
Deductions during the year

Special Bad Debt Reserve 3,99,70,724.10 3,65,12,086.10

Opening Balance 3,65,12,086.10 3,22,52,916.10

v Additions during the year 34,58,638.00 42,59,170.00
Deductions during the year

Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve 5,22,19,412.88 5,22,19,412.88

Opening Balance 5,22,19,412.88 5,22,19,412.88

v Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
Deductions during the year
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SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES

(Amount in%.)
Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Investment Fluctuation Reserve 1,01,74,893.48 92,38,476.04

Opening Balance 92,38,476.04 73,73,635.52

VI Additions during the year 9,36,417.44 18,64,840.52
Deductions during the year

Capital Reserve Shareholder 2,85,230.00 2,51,400.00

Opening Balance 2,51,400.00 0.00

VI Additions during the year 33,830.00 2,51,400.00
Deductions during the year

Merger Adjustment Account 2,85,726.00 2,31,369.00

Opening Balance 2,31,369.00 17,73,198.00

VI Additions during the year 54,924.00 34,44,485.00

Deductions during the year 567.00 49,86,314.00

Contingent Reserve against Standard Assets 88,50,000.00 80,50,000.00

Opening Balance 80,50,000.00 66,25,000.00

X Additions during the year 8,00,000.00 14,25,000.00
Deductions during the year

Investment Depreciation Reserve 3,08,00,350.00 3,08,00,350.00

Opening Balance 3,08,00,350.00 1,63,21,600.00

X Additions during the year 0.00 1,44,78,750.00
Deductions during the year

Cyber Security Fund 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00

Opening Balance 1,00,000.00 0.00

X1 Additions during the year 0.00 1,00,000.00
Deductions during the year

Sahkari Prachar Fund 0.00 3,212.00

Opening Balance 3,212.00 37,162.00

XI Additions during the year 0.00 -33,950.00

Deductions during the year -3,212.00

Contingencies Reserve 0.00 0.00

Opening Balance 0.00 12,00,407.28

XTI Additions during the year 0.00 -12,00,407.28

Deductions during the year 0.00

Overdue Interest Receivable Reserve 12,833.75 0.00

Opening Balance 0.00 0.00

XV Additions during the year 38,25,000.00 0.00

Deductions during the year 38,12,166.25 0.00

35,81,03,735.00 34,17,05,641.00
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SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS & OTHER ACCOUNTS

(Amount in<.)

Current Year Previous Year

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i  |Fixed Deposits:
a) Individuals* 2,27,96,12,280.00| 2,09,46,32,060.00
b) Central Co-op. Banks
¢) Other Societies 3,63,10,730.00 3,90,51,932.00
@  2,31,59,23,010.00| 2,13,36,83,992.00
ii Savings Bank Deposits:
a) Individuals* 80,66,00,298.00|  80,49,89,059.00
b) Central Co-op. Banks
c) Other Societies 12,84,560.00 5,50,148.00

(id) 80,78,84,858.00)  80,55,39,207.00

iii Current Deposits:

a) Individuals* 44,70,86,908.00 49,15,14,183.00
b) Central Co-op. Banks
¢) Other Societies 28,61,867.00 6,49,607.00

(idi) 44,99,48,775.00|  49,21,63,790.00

*Under the item "individuals" deposits to institutions
other than cooperative Banks and Societies are included as
per The Banking Regulation Act, of 1949.

Total 3,57,37,56,643.00| 3,43,13,86,419.00

SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS
(Amount in%.)

Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i From The Reserve Bank Of India / State / Central Co-op Bank 0.00 0.00
a) Short Term Loans, Cash Credits And Overdrafts Of Which Secured Against -
A) Government and Other Approved Securities
B) Other Tangible Securities
b) Medium-Term Loans Of Which Secured Against- 0.00 0.00
A) Government And Other Approved Securities
B) Other Tangible Securities
c) Long-Term Loans Of Which Secured Against- 0.00 0.00
A) Government And Other Approved Securities
B) Other Tangible Securities

ii From The State Bank Of India
iii From The State Government
iv Loans From Other Sources (Source And Securities To Be Specified)

Total 0.00 0.00

~

¢l g1z siHellaud si-viludla ois dl. iz 18  The Junagadh Commercial Co. Operative Bank Limited.



SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES

th
4 Annual Report
2023-2024

Current Year

(Amount in<.)

Previous Year

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

i Bills Payable 1,12,34,755.00 2,30,27,184.00
ii Unclaimed Dividend 6,46,932.00 11,74,976.00
iii Provision For Audit Fees Payable 7,00,000.00 6,00,000.00
iv Provision For Staff Payable 70,50,000.00 67,60,000.00
v Provision Taxation 1,10,00,000.00 60,00,000.00
vi Other Payable 2,17,07,451.00 70,82,306.00

Total 5,23,39,138.00 4,46,44,466.00

SCHEDULE 6 - PROFIT & LOSS

Current Year

(Amount in<.)

Previous Year

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Profit As Per Last Balance Sheet (@) 2,30,57,586.00 2,83,94,465.00
Less : Appropriations Of Profit For The Year 2022-23
Reserve Fund 57,64,397.00 70,98,616.00
Special Bad Debts Reserve 34,58,638.00 42,59,170.00
Dividend 75,00,000.00 75,00,000.00
Education Fund 1,00,000.00 2,00,000.00
Charity Fund 2,30,576.00 2,83,945.00
Building Fund 34,58,638.00 56,78,893.00
Dividend Equalization Fund 16,08,920.00 15,09,00.000
Investment Fluctuation Reserve 9,36,417.00 18,64,841.00
(b) 2,30,57,586.00 2,83,94,465.00
@-®) 0.00 0.00
Add : Profit For The Year As Per Profit & Loss Account 3,66,68,067.00 2,30,57,586.00
Total 3,66,68,067.00 2,30,57,586.00
SCHEDULE 7 - CASH
(Amount in%.)
Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i Cash In hand 9,25,53,243.00 7,33,99,118.00
ii Cash ATM 46,01,200.00 46,22,600.00
iii Cash With Reserve Bank Of India 5,00,00,000.00 3,39,00,000.00
Total 14,71,54,443.00 11,19,21,718.00
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SCHEDULE 8 - BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE

Current Year
31.03.2024

(Amount in<.)

Previous Year
31.03.2023

i Balances with banks
(a) in Current Accounts 19,86,73,757.00 16,08,54,319.00
(b) in Other Deposit Accounts 18,92,69,847.00 4,96,65,353.00
ii Money at call and short notice
(a) with banks 0.00 0.00
(b) with other institutions
Total (I and ii) 38,79,43,604.00 21,05,19,672.00
SCHEDULE 9 - INVESTMENTS
(Amount in%.)
Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i a) In Central and State Government Securities (At Book Value) 1,16,27,07,505.00 | 1,32,25,35,865.00
Face Value - Rs. Crore ( Previous Year Rs. 137.70 Crore)
Market Value - Rs.  Crore (Previous Year Rs. 135.41 Crore)
ii Other Trustee Securities 0.00 0.00
iii Shares In Co-Operative Institutions (Other than Item (5) Below) 72,52,300.00 33,39,200.00
iv Bonds Issued By Public Sector Units 0.00 0.00
v Other Investments:
Bonds Issued By Public Sector Banks
Bonds Issued By Other Institutions
Bonds Of All India Financial Institutions
Shares Of Limited Company
Units Of Mutual Funds 0.00 3,00,00,000.00
Certificate Of Deposit
Commercial Paper
Security Receipts 0.00 0.00
Total (I and ii) 1,16,99,59,805.00 | 1,35,58,75,065.00
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Current Year
31.03.2024

(Amount in<.)

Previous Year
31.03.2023

(A) (i) Bills Purchased And Discounted 0.00 0.00
(ii) Cash Credits, Overdrafts, And Loans Repayable On Demand 72,34,93,659.00 70,17,31,127.00
(iii) Term Loans 1,50,62,78,906.00 | 1,37,32,46,064.00
Total 2,22,97,72,565.00 | 2,07,49,77,191.00
(B) (i) Secured By Tangible Assets 2,18,48,30,098.00 | 2,02,77,74,760.00
(ii) Covered By Bank/Government Guarantees 0.00 0.00
(iii) Unsecured 4,49,42,467.00 4,72,02,431.00
Total 2,22,97,72,565.00 | 2,07,49,77,191.00
© (i) Priority Sectors 1,38,98,44,504.00 | 1,27,26,04,705.00
(ii) Public Sector -
(iii) Bank -
(iv) Others 83,99,28,061.00 | 80,23,72,486.00
Total 2,22,97,72,565.00 | 2,07,49,77,191.00
SCHEDULE 11 - FIXED ASSETS
(Amount in%.)

Current Year

31.03.2024

Previous Year
31.03.2023

i Premises 3,77,05,164.00 3,17,15,066.00
At Cost As On 31st March Of The Preceding Year 4,34,62,560.84 3,76,61,001.84
Addition During The Year 76,57,810.44 58,01,559.00

Deduction During The Year Depreciation To Date

1,34,15,207.28

1,17,47,494 .84

ii Other Fixed Assets (Including Furniture And Fixtures)

2,76,21,833.00

2,38,49,145.00

At Cost As On 31st March Of The Preceding Year 8,47,71,992.49 8,27,03,286.49
Addition During The Year 96,09,532.27 20,68,706.18
Deduction During The Year Depreciation To Date 6,67,59,691.76 6,09,22,847.67
Total 6,53,26,997.00 5,55,64,211.00

~
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SCHEDULE 12 - OTHER ASSETS

Current Year

(Amount in<.)

Previous Year

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i Tax Paid In Advance/Tax Deducted At Source 1,31,01,911.00 74,74,452.00
ii Stationery And Stamps 8,82,290.00 2,05,79,943.00
iii Advance Claim Of RBI DEAF Fund 4,28,099.00 3,68,301.00
iv Capital Work Progress HO Building 2,83,18,635.00 2,75,78,288.00
v Prepaid Expenses 16,30,979.00 24,03,350.00
vi Deferred Tax Asset 1,09,279.00 5,19,728.00
vii | Other Dues 1,86,89,551.00 1,71,85,773.00
Total 6,31,60,744.00 7,61,09,835.00
SCHEDULE 13 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(Amount in%.)
Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i Claims Against The Bank Not Acknowledged as Debts 79,60,000.00 79,60,000.00
ii | Liability For Partly Paid Investments
iii | Liability On Account Of Outstanding Forward Exchange Contracts
iv | Guarantees Given On Behalf Of Constituents(a) In India(b) Outside India
(a) In India 15,93,000.00 15,93,000.00
(b) Outside India
\ Acceptances, Endorsements, And Other obligations
vi Other Items For Which The Bank Contingently Liable 8,02,42,297.93 7,95,32,717.02
Total 8,97,95,298.00 8,90,85,717.00

~
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(Amount in<.)
Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i Interest/ Discount on Advances / Bills 21,69,60,690.00 19,21,79,102.00
ii Income On Investments 9,33,39,977.00 8,76,43,519.00
iii Interest On Balances With Reserve 1,12,36,826.00 1,07,63,529.00
Bank Of India And Other Inter-Bank Funds
iv Others 0.00 0.00
Total 32,15,37,493.00 29,05,86,150.00
SCHEDULE 15 - COMMISION AND BROKERAGE
(Amount in<.)
Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i Commission Income 4,12,131.00 4,42,455.00
ii Locker Rent Income 34,96,000.00 32,26,929.00
iii Stamp Sale Commission Account 98,000.00 26,50,000.00
iv NPCI Other Commission Income 13,245.00 11,590.00
v Insurance Commission A/c 3,91,440.00 1,75,819.00
vi Charges Reverse -82,055.00 -28,485.00
Total 43,24,361.00 64,78,308.00
SCHEDULE 16 - INTEREST ON DEPOSITS, BOROWINGS ETC.
(Amount in%.)
Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i Interest On Deposits 17,56,56,479.00 16,98,81,414.00
ii Interest On Reserve Bank Of India/ Inter-Bank Borrowings 0.00 0.00
ii Others 0.00 0.00
Total 17,56,56,479.00 16,98,81,414.00

~
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SCHEDULE 17 - SALARY AND ALLOWANCES, PROVIDENT FUND

Current Year

(Amount in<.)

Previous Year

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Salary & Other Allowance 4,35,53,775.00 4,07,24,821.00
Contracted & Prf. Emp. Fees & Salary 43,35,527.00 52,05,171.00
Daily Wages Salary 2,77,780.00 2,86,184.00
Special Allowance Expense 16,06,800.00 7,28,050.00
Bonus Paid 38,25,233.00 34,97,512.00
Leave Salary Exp. 38,46,958.00 32,82,641.00
Premium For Group Gratuity 29,45,742.00 45,62,884.00
Staff Provident Fund (Bank) 57,83,371.00 49,81,963.00
Closing Allowance 31,70,311.00 30,74,309.00
Staff Insurance Premium Account 29,68,046.00 19,69,718.00
LTC Paid 60,887.00 84,759.00
TOTAL 7,23,74,420.00 6,83,98,012.00

SCHEDULE 18 - RENT, TAXES, LIGHTING, ETC.
(Amount in%.)

Current Year Previous Year

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Rent, Taxes Insurance & Lighting 55,326.00 28,521.00
Office Rent 52,79,400.00 52,85,236.00
Municipal Taxes 2,35,504.00 2,05,113.00
Late Fee & Interest Taxes 27,782.00 2,14,370.00
GST Expenses 19,68,216.00 14,54,822.00
Income Tax Paid 15,10,269.00 20,86,263.00
Light Bill 17,63,517.00 16,00,071.00
NFD (ATM) Uses Chages - I/A 49,118.00 1,06,059.00
TOTAL 1,08,89,132.00 1,09,80,455.00

~
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Current Year

(Amount in<.)

Previous Year

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Telephone Exp. 3,81,372.00 4,23,299.00
Post & Telegraph Exp. 2,86,441.00 3,52,950.00
Connectivity Monthly Rental 42,96,499.00 37,76,149.00
TOTAL 49,64,312.00 45,52,398.00

SCHEDULE 20 - REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE OF ASSETS

Current Year
31.03.2024

(Amount in%.)

Previous Year
31.03.2023

Repairing & Maintenance 4,87,977.00 5,52,818.00
Maintenance Contract 10,25,302.00 15,80,244.00
Computer Expense 4,300.00 6,570.00
TOTAL 15,17,579.00 21,39,632.00
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Significant Accounting Policy and Notes to accounts forming part of the Financial Statements

V)

(B)

for the year ended March 31, 2024

Background:

The Junagadh Commercial Co-Operative Bank Ltd. was incorporated in 1971 and at present, has 15 Branches. The Bank

provides various products which cater to the needs of its customers.

Significant Accounting Policies:

1.

Accounting Convention

The accompanying Financial Statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on
the accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated, on a going concern basis and comply with the generally
accepted accounting principles, statutory requirements prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, and
the Gujarat Co-Operative Act, 1961, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) from time
to time, and the current practices prevailing amongst the Co-Operative Banks in India.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues
and expenses, and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of financial statements. Actual results could differ
from those estimates. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statement

are prudent and reasonable. Any revision to the accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.
Revenue Recognition
a. Income:

Interest and other income are recognized on an accrual basis except the following, which are recognized

on a realization basis.

i Interest and other income on Non-Performing Advances as per RBI Norms

ii. Locker Rent

1. Commission

iv.  Income from the redemption of PSU Bonds and government securities is recognized as and when

those securities are redeemed and shown as “Profit on sale of Investment” in the Profit and Loss

Account.
v. Dividend Income
b. Expenditure:
Revenue expenditure is accounted for on an accrual basis except the following, which are recognized on
payment.
i Postage and Local Authorities Dues etc.
ii. Service Charges for Annual Maintenance contract.
iii. =~ Legal Expenses incurred in suit-filed accounts

iv.  Electricity and Telephone bills.
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4, Investments

Categorization of Investments:

In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, the Bank classifies its investment portfolio into three categories

” o«

viz. “Held to Maturity”,

the above three categories where interest/principle is in arrear for more than 90 days, income is not recognized

Available for Sale” and “Held for Trading”. In respect of Securities included in any of

as per prudential norms.
Classification of Investments:

For the purpose of Disclosure in the Balance Sheet investments have been classified as required under RBI
Guidelines - Government Securities (Central & State), other approved securities, Shares of other Co-Operative

Institutions, and other Investments.

Valuation of Investments:

The transactions in Government Securities are recorded on the “Settlement Date”.

Government Securities are recorded on “Trade Date”.

i) Classification & Valuation:

Investments other than

As per Reserve Bank of India guidelines, Investments are classified into three categories viz.;

(i) Held to Maturity (ii) Available for Sale (iii) Held for Trading.

Disclosure of investment under the three categories mentioned above is under five - classification viz.

1. Government securities (Centre & State)

Other approved securities

Shares of other Co-Operative institutions

Others.

2
3
4, Bonds of PSUs
5

The basis of Valuation and Treatment in the financial statement are as under.

Sr. Investment
No. Classification

Definition of Category

Basis of Valuation

1 Held To Investments that the Bank intends to | At acquisition costs* unless it is more than face
Maturity hold till maturity Date. (HTM) value, in which case the premium is amortized

over the period of remaining maturity.
2 Held for Investments that are held principally | Marked to the Market category wise and the
Trading for resale within 90 days from the | resultant diminution is recognized in the profit &

date of purchase are classified as
“Held for Trading (HFT)".

Loss Account and appreciation is ignored.

3 Available for
Sale

Investments, that are not classified
in the above two -categories, are
classified as "Available for Sale

(AFS)".

Individual script in this category is marked to
market quarterly basis and net depreciation under
anyscriptithiscategory is recognized and provided
for. The Net appreciation, if any under any of

these categories is ignored till it is realized.
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* In determining the acquisition cost of an investment:

(@ Brokerage, commission, securities transaction tax, etc. paid in connection with the acquisition of investments

are expensed upfront and excluded from cost.

(b)  Broken period interest paid/ received on debt instruments is treated as interest expense/income and is

excluded from close sale consideration.

@ An investment is classified as HTM, HFT, or AFS at the time of its purchase and subsequent shifting
amongst categories is done in conformity with regulatory guidelines. Category-wise security as of
31/03/2024 is shown separately in the annexure appended to the Balance Sheet.

(if)  Profit on the Sale of Investment is considered on a Security-to-Security basis.

(iii)  Transfer of securities from the HFT/AFS category to the HTM category is carried out at the lower
of acquisition cost/book value/market value on the date of transfer. The depreciation, if any, on
such transfer is fully provided for. However, the transfer of securities from the HTM category to
the AFS category is carried out on acquisition price/ book value. After transfer, these securities are

immediately revalued and resultant depreciation, if any, is provided.
(iv)  Treasury Bills and Commercial Papers are valued at carrying cost.

(v)  The bank is required to make provision of Investment Fluctuation Reserve@5% of the securities held
under Available for Sale and Held for Trading. The bank has created an IFR of Rs. 1,01,74,893.48/-.

(vi)  The balance of Investment Depreciation Reserve as of March 31, 2024, is Rs.3,08,00,350/-

(vi)) Mutual fund instruments are valued at market rate repurchase price or net asset value in that order
depending on their availability.

(viii) The shares of Co-operative Societies held by the Bank and in respect of ownership premises have
been carried actual Cost in cases where value is not available.

(ix)  The non-performing investments are identified and depreciation/ provision is made as per RBI
guidelines.

5. Advances

The Bank has followed prudential norms formulated by the Reserve Bank of India, from time to time, as to Asset
Classification, Income Recognition, and Provisioning on Advances and has accordingly classified its advances into
Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful, and Loss Assets.

6. Fixed Assets and Depreciation
IV.  Premises and other fixed Assets have been accounted for at historical cost less Depreciation.

V. Fixed Assets except computers are depreciated on the written-down Value Method at the rate as prescribed in the
Income Tax Act. 1961. Computers are depreciated on the Straight-Line method @ 33.33% as directed by.

VL. Depreciation on Fixed Assets purchased during the year is charged for the entire year if the asset is purchased and
retained for 180 days or more. Otherwise, it is charged at 50% of the normal rate. No depreciation is charged on
assets sold during the year.

VI Accounting Standards 6 and 10 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India relating to Accounting
for Fixed Assets and depreciation require disclosure of gross and net values of assets and accumulated depreciation
thereon. However, as per the format applicable to Co operative Banks, the above disclosures are not made in the
accounts, and to that extent, the disclosure norms of the accounting standards as referred to above have not been
followed. However, the same has no impact on the results of the Bank.
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7. Employee Benefits (AS - 15)

1. Provisions for Gratuity and Leave Encashment payable on retirement are made as per actuarial valuation. For
actuarial valuation, the bank has tied up with the LIC of India. The Position of the Fund as of 31/03/2024 is as
under.

Retirement Benefit Contribution for the year in Rs.
1 Gratuity
710003131 8,25,556.00
(26 Employees)
2 Gratui
ratuity 710000588 21,20,186.00
(69 Employees)
3 Leave Encashment
710000591 16,04,634.00
(58 Employees)
4 Leave Encashment (37 Employees) | 710003737 8,52,837.00

2. The Bank has adopted the Provident Fund scheme. All eligible employees are entitled to receive benefits under
the Bank’s Provident Fund scheme. The Bank contributes monthly at a determined rate (currently 12% of the
employee’s Basic pay +Dearness Allowance). These contributions are remitted to the Office of the Provident Fund
regularly. The Employer’s Contribution is charged to the Profit & loss Account.

3. The Payment of Gratuity on Retirement or at the time of resignation shall be calculated as per the Payment of
Gratuity Act, 1972.

4. Leave Encashment in respect of Privilege Leave and Sick Leave is the maximum accumulated up to 300 days and
at the time of retirement or resignation maximum of 300 days of leave encashment or Balance of unearned leave

ever lower is paid.
8. Segment Reporting (AS - 17)

For the purpose of segment reporting, the reportable segments are identified as Treasury, Corporate/
Wholesale Banking, Retail Banking, and Other Banking Businesses, in accordance with the RBI guidelines. A
brief description of the activities of each segment and revenue attributable thereto is as under:

L. The Treasury portfolio comprises of entire investment portfolio.

2. Retail Banking includes all exposures which fulfil the four criteria of orientation, product, granularity, and low
value of individual exposures for retail exposures laid down in accordance with RBI guidelines Individual housing
loans also form part of Retail Banking and advances to other like trusts, partnership firms, companies, and statutory
bodies segment for the purpose of reporting under AS-17.

3. Other Banking Business includes all other banking operations not covered under ‘Treasury, ‘Wholesale Banking’
and ‘Retail Banking’ segments. It shall also include all other residual operations such as para-banking

transactions/activities.
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Part A: Business segments

(Amount in ¥ Lacs)
Business Treasury Corporate / Retail Banking Other Banking Total
Segments, I Wholesale Banking Business
Particulars Current | Previous | Current | Previous Current Previous Current | Previous | Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year

Revenue 1045.77 984.07 0.00 0.00 2169.61 1921.79 | 205.64| 308.06 | 3421.01 3213.93
Result 1187.77 | 1079.75 0.00 0.00 413.04 22298 0.00 0.00 1600.81 1302.73
Unallocated 1343.52 1620.62
expenses
Operating profit 476.68 290.58
Income taxes 110.00 60.00
Extraordinary 0.00 0.00
profit/ loss
Net profit 366.68 230.58
Other 0.00 0.00
information
Segment assets | 13592.30 | 14055.40 0.00 0.00| 22297.73 20749.77| 653.27| 555.64| 36543.29| 35360.82
Unallocated 4607.00 | 3948.06
assets
Total assets 41150.29 | 39308.88
Segment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35794.17 34408.27 | 523.39| 446.44| 36317.56 | 34854.71
liabilities
Unallocated 4865.67 | 4454.16
liabilities
Total liabilities 41183.24 | 39308.88

Part B: Geographic Segments
9. Income Tax (AS-22)
The Bank operates only in India and hence the reporting consists only of the domestic segment
a) The Provision for Income Tax for the Year 2023-24 is estimated at Rs. 110.00 Lakhs.

b)  Deferred Tax resulting from “timing differences” that are temporary in nature between accounting
and taxable profit is accounted for, using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted as on the
Balance Sheet date. The deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that
there is a reasonable or virtual certainty, as the case may be, that the asset will be realized in the future.
The provision for deferred tax liability is estimated at Rs. 4.10 Lakhs.

10.  Impairment of Assets (AS - 28)

The bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets except an unsecured portion of
NPA advance, against which necessary provision is made in line with the RBI guidelines. Hence, in the opinion
of bank, no separate provision under accounting standard - 28 on Impairment of Assets (AS - 28) issued by ICAI
is required.
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Accounting for Provisions, Contingent Liabilities (AS - 29)
a) The bank recognizes provisions only when it has a present obligation as a result of past events and the

existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain

future events not wholly within the control of the Bank.
b) Contingent Assets are not recognized since this may result in the recognition of income that will never be realized.
Cash Flow Statement: -

Cash flow is reported using the indirect method, whereby profit {Loss) after-tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash

flow from operating, investing, and financing activities of the bank are segregated based on the available information.
Events Occurring After the Balance Sheet Date

Material adjusting events (that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the balance sheet date) occurring after
the balance sheet date are recognized in the financial statement. Non-adjusting events (that are indicative of conditions
that arose subsequent to the balance sheet date) occurring after the balance sheet date that represent materials change
and commitment affecting the financial position are disclosed in the reports of the Board of Directors.

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped and rearranged to the extent it is required to represent the data in

comparable form with the current year’s figures.

Earnings per Share (Accounting Standard-20):

The Bank reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with AS 20 -’Earnings per Share’ issued by
the ICAI Basic Earnings per Share are computed by dividing the net profit after tax for the year attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the year. Further Earnings

per Share is also calculated on the basis of No of shares outstanding at the end of the year.

Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1. Number of Shares 883290 804460
2. Net Profit After Tax & Provisions Before Extra-Ordinary Item 366.68 230.58
3. Earnings Per Share on the basis of Weightage Avg. 45.31 30.66
Equity Shares Method
4. Earnings Per Share on the basis of No. of Shares 41.51 28.66
Outstanding at the Year End

AS 18 - Related Party Disclosures Key Managerial Personnel:

Revenue Transactions with Key Management Personnel & their relatives

Sr.No Name of the Key Management Personnel Rs. In Lakh
1. Rajesh ] Maradia {CEO & General Manager) 19.40
2. Rupesh K Devani (Relative to Director) 14.85

Loans granted to Key Managerial Personnel & their relatives:
Sr. No Name of the Key Management Personnel (Amount in ¥ Lacs) (Amount in ¥ Lacs)
Loans Granted Loans Outstanding

1. | Board of directors (Against FD) 0 0
2. | Relative to the Board of Directors (Against FD) 16.56 4.05
3. | Relative to the Board of Directors (As Staff) 35.05 21.59

¢l g1z siHellaud si-viludla ois dl. iz 32  TheJunagadh Commercial Co. Operative Bank Limited.



th
4 Annual Report
2023-2024

Notes to Accounts:

Disclosures as per Reserve Bank of India’s Master Direction on Financial Statements - Presentation and Disclosures:
1. Regulatory Capital
1.1 Composition of Regulatory Capital:

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i) Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions if any) 3065.10 2837.11
if) Other Tier 1 Capital 0 0
ii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 3065.10 2837.11
iv) Tier 2 capital 409.79 349.69
V) Total capital (Tier 1+ Tier 2) 3474.89 3186.80
vi) Total Risk-Weighted Assets (RWAs) 21165.62 19851.04
vii) Paid-up share capital and reserves as a percentage of RWAs 14.48% 14.29%
viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 14.48% 14.29%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.94% 1.76%
X) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 16.42% 16.05%
(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs)

xi) Percentage of the shareholding of the Government of India Nil Nil
xif) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 78.83 27.77
xiii) | Amount of non-equity Tier 1 Capital raised during the year, of which:

Perpetual non-cumulative preference shares Nil Nil

Perpetual debt Instrument Nil Nil

xiv) | Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, of which:

Perpetual non-cumulative preference shares, Nil Nil
Perpetual debt instruments Nil Nil
Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits (LTDs) Nil Nil

1.2 Drawdown from reserves:
There is no draw down from the reserves during the current financial year.

2. Asset liability management:

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31.03.2024

Type ltol4 15to 29 days Over 3 Over6 Over 1 year
and 28 to 3 months  months and up and up to 3
days days Months and upto 6 to 12 months years
Deposits 2400.30 | 42.25| 2556.59 3886.53 6537.36 19866.30 434.23 13.99 | 35737.57
Advances 394.11| 333.37 | 1181.12 2204.33 9177.92 5004.23 2558.83 | 1443.82 | 22297.73
Investment 0.00| 0.00| 577.08 673.19 72.00 2645.23 712.77 | 8912.02 | 13592.29
Borrowing 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31.03.2023

Type ltol4 15to 30 days Over 3 Over6 Over 1 year Over 3 Over 5 Total
and 30 to3 months  months and up and up to 3 years and years
days days Months and upto 6 to 12 months years up to 5
Deposits 2449.17 | 65.94 | 1134.30 3177.60 6858.42 19837.99 769.80 20.64 | 34313.86
Advances 677.78 | 340.99 | 1470.92 2984.95 7098.24 4581.87 | 2441.09 1153.93 | 20749.77
Investment | 300.00 0.00 0.00 60.65 159.55 398.57 | 2665.20 | 10471.44 | 14055.40
Borrowing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Investments
3.1 Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2024 (Amount in ¥ Lacs)
Government ~ Other  Shares Debenture Subsidiaries ~Others Total Government  Subsidiaries Others  Total Total
Securities  Approved and bonds  and Joint Investments  Securities and/or joint Investments Investments
securities Ventures inIndia  (Including local ~ ventures outside
authorities) India
Held to Maturity
Gross 5500.06 Nil | 72.52 Nil Nil Nil|  5572.58 Nil Nil Nil Nil 5572.58
Less: Nil Nil| 274 Nil Nil Nil 2.74 Nil Nil Nil Nil 2.74
Provision for
non-performing
Investments (NPI)
Net 5500.06 Nil| 69.78 Nil Nil Nil|  5569.84 Nil Nil Nil Nil 5569.84
Available for Sale
Gross 6127.02 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil|  6127.02 Nil Nil Nil Nil 6127.02
Less: 305.26 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 305.26 Nil Nil Nil Nil 305.26
Provision for depreci-
ation and NPI
Net 5821.76 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 5821.76 Nil Nil Nil Nil 5821.76
Held for Trading
Gross Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Less: Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Provision for depreci-
ation and NPI
Net Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Investments 11627.08 Nil| 7252 Nil Nil Nil| 11699.60 Nil Nil Nil Nil|  11699.60
Less: Nil Nil| 274 Nil Nil Nil 2.74 Nil Nil Nil Nil 2.74
Provision for
Non-Performing
Investments
Less: 305.26 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 305.26 Nil Nil Nil Nil 305.26
Provision for depreci-
ation and NPI
Net 11321.82 Nil| 69.78 Nil Nil Nil| 1139160 Nil Nil Nil Nil| 1139160
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*There are no NPIs in the books as of 31.03.2023 and 31.03.2024. The under sha res for F.Y. 2023-24 is on account of non -non-receipt of Dividend

Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2023
(Amount in T Lacs)

Investment in India Investment outside India
Government ~ Other  Shares Debenture Subsidiaries Others Total Government ~ Subsidiaries Others  Total Total
Securities ~ Approved and bonds  and Joint Investments  Securities  and/or joint Investments Investments
securities Ventures inIndia  (Including local ~ ventures outside
authorities) India
Held to Maturity
Gross 5504.44 Nil| 3339 Nil Nil Nil 5537.83 Nil Nil Nil Nil 5537.83
Less: Nil Nil| 274 Nil Nil Nil 2.74 Nil Nil Nil Nil 2.74
Provision for non-per-
forming Investments
(NPD)
Net 5504.44 Nil| 30.65 Nil Nil Nil|  5535.09 Nil Nil Nil Nil 5535.09
Available for Sale
Gross 772091 Nil Nil|  300.00 Nil Nil| 802091 Nil Nil Nil Nil 802091
Less: 305.26 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 305.26 Nil Nil|  Ni Nil 305.26
Provision for depreci-
ation and NPI
Net 7415.65 Nil Nil|  300.00 Nil Nil 7715.65 Nil Nil|  Ni Nil 7715.65
Held for Trading
Gross Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Less: Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Provision for depreci-
ation and NPI
Net Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Investments 13225.35 Nil| 3339 300.00 Nil Nil| 1355874 Nil Nil|  Ni Nil|  13558.74
Less: Nil Nil| 274 Nil Nil Nil 2.74 Nil Nil Nil Nil 2.74
Provision for
Non-Performing
Investments
Less: 305.26 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 305.26 Nil Nil|  Nil Nil 305.26
Provision for depreci-
ation and NPI
Net 12920.09 Nil| 30.65|  300.00 Nil Nil|  13250.74 Nil Nil|  Nil Nil|  13250.74
Bank has no investment outside India as on 31.03.2024 and 31.03.2023.
3.2 Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve: (Amount in T Lacs)
Particulars Current Year  Previous Year
i) |Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a)  Opening balance 308.00 163.22
b)  Add: Provisions made during the year 17.00 144.78
¢)  Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 17.00 0.00
d)  Closing balance 308.00 308.00
ii) |Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve 0.00 0.00
a)  Opening balance 92.38 73.74
b)  Add: Amount transferred during the year 9.36 18.64
¢)  Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d)  Closing balance 101.74 92.38
iii) [Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments in AFS and HFT/Current category 1.66% 1.15%
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3.3 Sale and transfers to/from HTM category
Bank has not transferred any security from AFS TO HTM / HTM TO AFS Category during the Year
Sale Transaction of AFS Category during FY 2023-2024

Sr. No. Particulars Date Face Value Book Value

1 6.79% GOI1 CG 2029 19-04-2023 500.00 490.50
2 7.18% GOI CG 2037 25-08-2023 500.00 497.20
3 7.18% GOI CG 2037 29-08-2023 500.00 497.20
4 7.18% GOI CG 2037 15-09-2023 500.00 497.50
5 7.18% GOI CG 2037 26-12-2023 500.00 494.70
6 9.15% GOI CG 2024 27-12-2023 70.00 71.04
7 7.26% GOI CG 2033 12-01-2024 500.00 501.95
8 7.26% GOI CG 2033 02-02-2021 1000.00 1010.40
8 8.28% GOI CG 2032 16-02-2024 500.00 534.95
10 6.45% GOI CG 2029 20-03-2024 500.00 485.20

3.4 Non-SLR investment portfolio:
i) Non-Performing Non SLR Investment

Sr. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
a) Opening balance 2.74 2.74
b) Additions during the year since 1™ April Nil Nil
o) Reductions during the above period Nil Nil
d) Closing balance 2.74 2.74

ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments

Amount Extent of private  Extent of ‘Below Investment Extent of ‘Unrated’  Extent of ‘Unlisted
placement Grade’ Securities Securities Securities’
Current  Previous  Current Previous Currentyear  Previous  Current Previous  Current Previous
year Year year Year Year year Year year Year
a) |PSUs
b) |FIs
¢) |Banks 72.52 3339 7252 33.39
d) | Private Corporates
e) |Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00
f) |Others
g) | Provision held towards depreciation 2.74 2.74 2.74 2.74
Totale 69.78 330.65 69.78 |  330.65

3.5 Repo transactions (in face value terms):
Bank has no repo transaction as on 31.03.2023 and 31.03.2024
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4. Asset quality
4.1 Classification of advances and provisions held as on 31.03.2024

Standard Non-Performing
Total Sub- Doubtful Loss Total
Standard Standard Non-Per-
Advances forming
Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 20064.16 244.30 352.69 88.62 685.61| 20749.77
Add: Additions during the year 158.69
Less: Reductions during the year* 220.56
Closing balance 21673.99 158.69 379.95 85.10 623.74 | 22297.73
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to: 0.00
i) Upgradation 0.00
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from 182.44

upgraded accounts)

iii) Technical/Prudential Write-offs 38.12

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 0.00

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of Provisions held 80.50 413.31 379.00 95.00 887.31 967.81
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 34.72 42.72
Less: Excess provisions reversed/write-off loans 0.00 0.00
Closing balance of provisions held 88.50 413.31 413.72 95.00 922.03 1010.53
Net NPAs

Opening Balance -169.01 -26.31 -6.38 -201.70

Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00

Less: Reductions during the year 96.59

Closing Balance -254.62 -33.77 -9.90 -298.29 -298.29

~
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Classification of advances and provisions held as on 31.03.2023

Standard Non-Performing
Total Sub- Doubtful Loss Total Non-

Standard Standard Performing
Advances Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance 16387.35 219.63 | 313.27 | 88.70 621.60 17008.95
Add: Additions during the year 244.30
Less: Reductions during the year* 180.29
Closing balance 20064.16 24430 | 352.69| 88.62 685.61 20749.77
Reductions in Gross NPAs due to: 0.00
i) Upgradation 0.00
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from 180.29

upgraded accounts)

iii) Technical/Prudential Write-offs 0.00

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 0.00

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of Provisions held 66.25 367.72 | 382.00| 95.00 844.72 910.97
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 42.59 56.84
Less: Excess provisions reversed/write-off loans 0.00 0.00
The closing balance of provisions held 80.50 41331 | 379.00 | 95.00 887.31 967.81
Net NPAs

Opening Balance -148.09 -68.73 | -6.30 -223.12

Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00

Less: Reductions during the year 2142

Closing Balance -169.01 -26.31| -6.38 -201.70 -201.70

Ratios (in percent) Current Year Previous Year

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 2.80 3.30
Net NPA to Net Advances 0 0
Provision coverage ratio 147.82 129.42

~
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4.2 Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

Current Year Previous Years

Outstanding Gross Percentage of Gross Outstanding ~ Gross Percentage of Gross

Total NPAs NPAs to Total Total NPAs NPAs to Total
Advances Advances in that sector Advances Advances in that sector

i) | Priority Sector

a) | Agriculture and Allied activities 3077.65 27.95 0.91 3663.23 24.55 0.67

b) | Advances to industries sector eligible as 1230.18 46.39 3.71 799.05 30.07 3.76
priority sector lending

) | services 5805.57 81.02 1.39 4043.69 85.85 212

d) | Personal Loans 3785.05 174.44 4.61 4220.08 | 215.43 5.10
Subtotal (i) 13898.44 329.81 237 12726.05 |  352.90 277

ii) | Non-priority sector

a) | Agriculture and Allied activities

b) | Industry

c) | services 5546.54 292.00 2.26 5010.56 330.13 6.59

d) | Personal Loans 2852.74 1.95 0.07 3013.16 22.57 0.75
Subtotal (ii) 8399.28 29393 3.50 8023.72 | 332.70 415
Total (i+ii) 22297.72 623.74 2.80 20749.77 | 685.60 3.30

4.3 Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring

Details of accounts subjected to restructuring

Agriculture and Corporates (exclud- ~ Micro, Small and Medi- = Retail (excluding ag- Total
Allied activities ing MSME) um Enterprises (MSME)  riculture and MSME)
Current  Previous  Current Previous  Current Previous  Current Previous  Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Standard | Gross Amount (crores) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Provision held (Crores) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub- Gross Amount (crores) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
standard
Provision held (Crores) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Doubtful | Gross Amount (crores) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Provision held (Crores) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total
Gross Amount (crores) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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4.4 Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures

Details of trans fer of loan exposure-In the case of stressed loans trans fer red or acquired:

(all amount in ¥ crores) To Arcs To Permitted To other transferees
transferees (Please Specify)
No: of accounts Nil Nil Nil
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred Nil Nil Nil
Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred Nil Nil Nil
Netbook value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer) Nil Nil Nil
Aggregate consideration Nil Nil Nil
Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in earlier years Nil Nil Nil

Details of loans acquired during the year

(all amount in ¥ crores) From SCBs, RRBs, UCBS, StCBs, AIFIs, From ARCs
SFBs and NBFCs including Housing

Finanace Companies (HFCs)

An aggregate principal outstanding of loans required Nil Nil
Aggregate consideration paid Nil Nil
Weighted average residual tenor of loans acquired Nil Nil

4.5 Fraud accounts

Details on the amount and number of frauds as well as the provisioning thereon:

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Number of frauds reported 0 0

Amount involved in fraud (R crore)

Amount of provision made for such frauds (Zcrore)

Amount of Unamortized provision debited from ‘Other reserves’ as at the end of the year (Zcrore)

o o | o | <
o o | o | <o

Amount outstanding as at end of the year
4.6 Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress

COVID-19 impacted the entire world thus impacting India resulting in an adverse impact and volatility in global and

Indian markets and disruption in economic activity on account of lockdown measures, etc. However, the various pandemic
measures regulatory as well as social have lessened the adverse economic impact in the second and the third wave. The
Indian economy displayed resilience and is gradually bouncing back. Reserve Bank of India continued with its regulatory
measures with the objective of alleviating the potential stress to individual borrowers and small businesses, the following set
of measures is being announced. These set of measures are broadly in line with the contours of the Resolution Framework
- 1.0, with suitable modifications. Accordingly, Resolution Framework 2.0 was extended in May 2021 to individuals, small
businesses, and Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs).

Disclosure with respect to ‘Respect of Stressed Assets’ as per RBI Circular No. DOR. No. BP. BC /4 /21.04/048/2020-21
dated August 6 2020:
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Format for disclosures to be made half yearly starting September 30, 2023

(Amounts in T Lacs)

Type of borrower Exposure to accounts classified as Of(A), Of(A) Of(A) Exposure to accounts
Standard consequent to the implemen-  aggregate debt the amount is amount paid by  classified as Standard consequent
tation of resolution plan- Position asat  thatslippedinto  writtenoff during  the borrowers to the implementation of

the end of the previous half-year NPA during the the during the half-  resolution plan - Position as at
(A) half-year half-year year the end of this half-year

Personal Loans NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Corporate persons* NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Of which MSMEs NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Others NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

S. Exposures:

5.1 Exposure to real estate sector.
(Amount in ¥ Lacs)

Category Current year  Previous Year
i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages -
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. 2627.08 2335.42
Of which Individual housing loans are eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances. 2268.98 2188.53
b) Commercial Real Estate-
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail space, multipurpose 1813.76 1363.53

Commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi-tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space,
hotels, land acquisition, development, and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

¢) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures -

i. Residential Nil Nil
ii. Commercial Real Estate Nil Nil
ii) Indirect Exposure Nil Nil
Fund-based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing Finance Companies. Nil Nil
Total Expenditure to the Real Estate Sector 4440.84 3698.95

5.2 Exposure to Capital Market
(Amount in ¥ Lacs)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

i) Direct Investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of Nil Nil
equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in corporate debt.

ii) Advances against shares/bonds I debentures or other securities or on a clean basis to individuals Nil Nil
for investment in shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures,
and units of equity-oriented mutual funds;

iii) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds convertible debentures or Nil Nil
units of equity-oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security;

iv) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of shares or Nil Nil
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity-oriented mutual funds i.e. where
the primary security other than shares | convertible bonds |/ convertible debentures/units of

equity-oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the advances;
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v) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of Nil Nil
stockbrokers and market makers;

vi) Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares/bonds/debentures or other Nil Nil
securities or on a clean basis for meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of new
companies in anticipation of raising resources;

vii) Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue of shares or Nil Nil
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity-oriented mutual funds;

viii) | Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; Nil Nil

ix) All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) Nil Nil
Total exposure to capital market Nil Nil

a) Risk Category-wise country exposure:
No Out of India exposure of the Bank as of 31.03.2024
b) Unsecured advances:

(Amount in ¥ Lacs)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total unsecured advances of the bank 44942 472.03
Out of the above, the number of advances for which intangible securities such as a charge over 0 0
the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken
Estimated value of such intangible securities 0 0

&

c) Factoring exposures:
No factoring exposure of the Bank as of 31.03.2024.
d) Unhedged foreign currency exposure
No. unhedged foreign currency exposure of the Bank as of 31.03.2024.
Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures, and NPAs:
a) Concentration of Deposits:

(Amount in ¥ Lacs)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 2488.69 1433.16
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 7.25% 4.18%

b) Concentration of advances:

(Amount in ¥ Lacs)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 4897.05 4353.46
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 21.96% 20.98%

©) Concentration of exposures**:

(Amount in ¥ Lacs)

bank on borrowers/customer.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total deposits of the twenty largest borrowers/customers 5356.76 4493.62
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest borrowers/customers to total exposure of the 24.02% 21.66%

** Exposure shall be computed as per applicable RBI regulations
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d) Concentration of NPAs

(Amount in ¥ Lacs)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 411.01 487.61
Percentage of exposure to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs 65.89% 71.12%
7. Derivatives:
The bank has not entered into any transactions in foreign exchange agreements or interest rate swaps in the current and
previous years.
8. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund):
(Amount in ¥ Lacs)
Sr. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 139.00 130.70
ii) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 20.82 8.30
iif) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims
iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 159.82 139.00
Merged Bank Vardhman Co-Operative Bank Ltd. Jamnagar Deaf Fund 1.20 120
Merged Bank The Lathi Vibhagiya Nagrik Sahakri Bank Ltd. Deaf Fund 4.65 4.65
Merged Bank Ahmedabad Mahila Bank Deaf Fund 14.70 14.70
Total DEAF Fund 180.37 159.55
9. Disclosure of Complaints:

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and the Officers of Banking Ombudsman

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

L. Number of complaints pending at the beginning of the year Nil Nil
2. Number of complaints received during the year Nil Nil
3. Number of complaints disposed of during the year Nil Nil

Of which, the number of complaints rejected by the bank Nil Nil
4. Number of complaints pending at the end of the year Nil Nil

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from the Office of Ombudsman

5. Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from the Office of Ombudsman Nil Nil
Of 5, the number of complaints resolved in favor of the bank by the Office of Ombudsman Nil Nil
Of 5, the number of complaints through conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by the Office of Ombudsman Nil Nil
Of 35, the number of complaints resolved after the passing of Awards by the Office of Ombudsman against the Nil Nil
bank

6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than those appealed) Nil Nil
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b. Top five grounds*of complaints received by the bank from customers

Grounds of complaints, Number of complaints pending Number of % increase/ decrease in the Number of Of 5, number
(ie, complaints relating to) at the beginning of the year complaints number of complaints received complaints of complaints
received during over the previous year pending at the pending
the year end of the year ~ beyond 30
days
1 2 3 4 5 6
Previous Year (31/03/2024)

Ground - 1 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Ground - 2 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Ground - 3 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Ground - 4 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Ground - 5 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Grounds of complaints, Number of complaints pending Number of % increase/ decrease in the Number of Of 5, number

(ie, complaints relating to) at the beginning of the year complaints number of complaints received complaints of complaints

received during over the previous year pending at the pending
the year end of the year  beyond 30
days
Previous Year (31/03/2023)

Ground - 1 Nil Nil Nil Nil
Ground - 2 Nil Nil Nil Nil
Ground - 3 Nil Nil Nil Nil
Ground - 4 Nil Nil Nil Nil
Ground - § Nil Nil Nil Nil
Others Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil Nil Nil

*As per Master List for identifying grounds of complaints as provided in Appendix 1 to circular CEPD.CO.PRD. Cir. No0.01/13.01.013/
2020 -21 dated January 27, 2021 on ‘Strengthening the Grievance Redress Mechanism of Banks’

1. ATM/Debit Cards 2. Internet/Mobile/Electronic Banking 3. Account opening/difficulty in operation
of the accounts

4. Levy of charges without prior notice/ 5. Bank Guarantees/Letter of credit and 6. Exchange of coins, issuance/acceptance
excessive charges/foreclosure charges documentary credits of small denomination notes and coins
7. Staff behavior 8. Facilities for customers visiting the 9. Others

branch/adherence to prescribed working
hours by the branch etc.

10.  Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India:
No penalties have been levied by Reserve Bank of India during the Period under audit
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Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) Interest Income as a percentage of Working Funds 8.17 7.63
ii) Non-interest income as a percentage of Working Funds 0.54 0.82
iii) Cost of Deposits 5.14 5.08
iv) Net Interest Margin 4.22 391
v) Operating Profit as a percentage of Working Funds 1.33 1.20
vi) Return on Assets 0.93 0.61
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in lacs) 475.70 436.11
viii) Profit per employee 3.00 1.83
b) Bancassurance business
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Insurance Broking 391 1.76
c) Marketing and distribution
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Marketing and Distribution function 0.00 0.00
d) Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
PSLCs sold and purchased during the year 0.00 0.00
e) Provisions and contingencies
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) Provision for NPI 0.00 0.00
ii) Provision towards NPA 38.25 0.00
iii) Provisions made towards Income tax 110.00 60.00
iv) Provisions against standard Assets 8.00 14.25
v) Provision for Depreciation on Investment 0.00 144.79
f) Implementation of IFRS converged Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) (not Applicable to RRBs, LABs, UCBs)
Not Applicable

g) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 49.28 48.93
Arrears in payment of DICGC Premium 0.00 0.00

h) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives

The Bank has complied with the RBI guidelines and no secured and unsecured facilities have been extended
to the directors and their relatives.

For PATEL SONI SHAH & CO. (Rajesh Maradia) (Jyotishbhai B. Mankad)
Chartered Accountants CEO M.D.
ICAI FRN: 127904W

(CA. ASHISH P. SHAH) Partner

(Vijaysinh M. Raijada) (Sagarbhai D. Kotecha)
M. No. 122477 i

Vice Chairman Chairman
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The Junagadh Commercial Co-Op Bank Ltd.
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on March 31,2024

A | Cash Flow from Operating Activities 2023-2024 2021-2022 2019-2020
Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax and appropriation 3,66,68,067.00 3,10,95,320.00
Adjustment For: - -

Income - Tax Provisions 1,10,00,000.00 75,00,000.00 1,00,00,000.00
Depreciation 75,04,557.00 59,73,094.00 74,63,746.00
Dividend Income (4,56,500.00) (4,56,500.00) m (3,80,481.00)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes: 5,47,16,124.00 4,81,78,585.00

Variation in Deposits in all accounts 14,23,70,224.00 61,20,61,538.00 33,24,02,143.00
Variation in Overdue Interest in NPA 32,94,684.00 72,81,338.00 59,31,001.00
Variation in Overdue Interest in Gold Loan A/c. 0.00 m (61,03,549.00) 19,40,100.00
Variation in Interest Payable (37,79,486.00) 12,06,006.00 (37,92,180.00)
Variation in Other Current Liabilities 26,94,671.00 3,17,66,329,00 13,09,290.00
Variation in Other Provisions 50,00,000.00 (30,00,000.00) 20,00,000.00

Variation in Branch Adjustment 68,899.00 (3,77,314.00) (28,461.00) 5,301.00 (19,680.00)
Variation in Lending ERYRERIZNN (37,40,82,217.00) EEMARINSENMNE (10,97,76,571.00) WEIFXRIEPIND))

) ,
Variation in Interest Receivable (91,44,942.00) (2,31,92,339.00) (90,81,106.00)
Direct Taxes Paid / Adjusted (1,10,00,000.00) (60,00,000.00) (75,00,000.00) (1,00,00,000.00)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: (2,52,91,684.00) | (38,38,90,730.00) 5,79,52,248.00

B | Cash Flow From Investment Activities

Variation in investment 18,59,15,260.00 7,15,05,626.00 [EIRIKPARERNION (10,59,44,091.00) [UISMESEINIL)]

Variation in Deadstock & Furniture (96,09,532.00) (81,21,202.00) (91,59,972.00)
Variation in Buildings (76,57,811.00) (19,430.00) (30,72,819.00)
Variation in Other Assets 1,29,49,092.00 (1,55,17,604.00) (44,35,084.00)
Dividend Income 4,56,500.00 4,56,500.00 m 3,80,481.00
Variation in Bank Fix Deposits (13,96,04,494.00) (1,94,43,736.00) (16,07,358.00)

Net Cash Flow from Investment Activities 4,24,49,015.00 | 24,46,77,956.00 | (45,57,07,805.00) | (20,48,04,682.00) | (13,01,68,983.00)
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Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Variation in Share Capital 78,38,200.00 96,54,166.00 71,34,459.00
Variation in Reserve Fund 60,37,672.00 1,68,60,775.00 76,05,342.00
Variation in Building Reserve 34,58,638.00 1,09,99,501.00 53,40,075.00
Variation in Dividend Equalization Fund 16,08,920.00 13,52,000.00 11,23,104.00
Variation in Development Reserve d m 0.00 m 0.00
Variation in Bad Debts Fund d m 79,36,717.00 0.00
Variation in Special Bad Debts Fund 34,58,638.00 55,93,334.00 32,04,045.00
Variation in Contingency Provisions Fund 8,00,000.00 6,25,000.00 13,01,000.00
¢ Variation in Investment Depreciation Reserve 0.00 1,24,82,500.00 (74,59,708.00)
Variation in Overdue Interest Reserve 12,834.00 m 0.00 0.00
Variation in Capital Reserve Fund 88,187.00 0.00 (2,074.00)
Variation in Other Reserve Fund (3,212.00) (6,39,901.00) m (61,77,839.00)
Variation in Investment Floatation Reserve 9,36,417.00 20,73,508.00 99,635.00
Variation in Cybersecurity Fund 0.00 0.00 m 0.00
Dividend Paid to Share Holder (75,00,000.00) (70,00,000.00) (57,39,762.00)
Appropriations from P.Y. Profits (1,55,57,586.00) (2,45,45,609.00) (1,56,20,537.00)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities: 11,78,708.00 | 1,01,66,374.00 |  3,53,91,991.00 24,49,358.00 | (91,92,260.00)
I;;ltn:’/;aﬁ:l:son/(Decreases) in Cash or Cash 7,30,52,163.00 | (9,43,04,824.00) | (1,41,67,906.00) | 20,82,58,970.00 | (3,32,30,410.00)
Particulars
Add | Opening Cash and Cash Equipment
Cash and Balance with RBI 11,19,21,718.00 |  9,63,10,696.00 | 11,60,30,377.00 | 8,91,44,125.00 | 5,24,17,644.00
Balance in Current Account with other Banks 16,08,54,319.00 | 27,07,70,165.00 | 26,52,18,390.00 | 8,38,45,672.00 | 12,38,02,563.00
Money at Call & Short Notice 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 3,00,00,000.00
27,21,76,037.00 | 36,70,80,861.00 | 38,12,48,767.00 | 17,29,89,797.00 | 20,62,20,207.00
Closing Cash and Cash Equipment
Cash and Balance with RBI 14,71,54,443.00 | 11,19,21,718.00 | 9,63,10,696.00 | 11,60,30,377.00 | 8,91,44,125.00
Balance in Current Account with other Banks 19,86,73,757.00 | 16,08,54,319.00 | 27,07,70,165.00 | 26,52,18,390.00 | 8,38,45,672.00
Money at Call & Short Notice 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
34,58,28,200.00 | 27,27,76,037.00 | 36,70,80,861.00 | 38,12,48,767.00 | 17,29,89,797.00
;I;hm in Cash & Cash Equivalents during |, 30 ¢, 16300 | (9,43,04,824.00)| (141,67,906.00) | 20,82,58970.00 | (332,30,410.00)
For PATEL SONI SHAH & CO. (Rajesh Maradia) (Jyotishbhai B. Mankad)
Chartered Accountants CEO M.D.

ICAI FRN: 127904W

(CA. ASHISH P. SHAH) Partner
M. No. 122477

(Vijaysinh M. Raijada)
Vice Chairman
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Progress Report

Reserve &

Fund Dividend
1985 6.88 23.07 158.92 89.17 214.88 6.22 1 12%
1990 10.77 53.34 387.22 200.75 521.46 8 1 12%
1995 15.31 104.81 465.27 423.07 727.35 10.97 1 15%
2000 39.56 132.87 1356.41 987.07 1779 13.59 3 15%
2005 42.47 285.21 2573.02 1609.82 3298.95 35.11 4 12%
2008 111.62 461.06 4431.85 3052.12 5527.19 102.33 7 12%
2009 135.73 633.37 5293.84 3374.54 6397.12 134.29 7 15%
2010 166.52 835.65 6255.16 3796.65 7571.89 107.25 8 15%
2011 183.47 863.31 6464.59 3934.97 7774.63 48.25 8 15%
2012 214.41 1007.14 7006.22 4821.38 8530.57 23.34 9 15%
2013 218.78 1171.23 8114.68 534491 9804.9 125.43 9 15%
2014 24231 1280.03 9590 5362.2 11500.91 106.97 9 15%
2015 269.24 1369.61 9994.82 6016.29 12063.77 112.6 9 15%
2016 285.62 1482.78 11197.98 6535.72 13366.22 141.59 9 15%
2017 448.78 1759.64 16374.56 7141.93 19003.27 149.09 12 12%
2018 491.96 1942.42 16451.38 9003.23 19242.8 201.53 13 12%
2019 567.16 2144.32 20020.78 10806.27 23994.08 213 14 12%
2020 638.21 2194.66 23344.8 13433.64 26878.99 310.95 14 12%
2021 682.21 2486.38 28080.02 14531.41 32134 315.46 14 12%
2022 178.76 3627.1 34200.64 17008.95 39129.15 283.94 15 12%
2023 806.53 3417.06 34313.86 20749.77 39854.5 230.58 15 12%
2024 884.91 3581.04 35737.57 22297.72 41150.29 366.68 15 12%

MsSi daul AUV HI2 VdIIG

o Gy 1A Yot SR AWNAL HI2 Sl YU AR, g, dxy AR, slsllll Al 9L s2d).

o AssIA slslAAl A Yool e35 Ales/ ARAA WAl AR (AHA) L Angs, o33 sl Asuig Andl, sudl ddl. el sad) eus
¢55-(3220 ANAAML dRALSIRAA, AL WAL

o (Al Adl W2 Rad s [QoiddiR yaure A& Gl 39 eadidon WA 29 szl YRR ADLAS A AL WAL

o Aesuidl AL AR dHIH AGALA il ALl VAR % Asd eiallll 2Rl saHL 20 8. Udg, S8 s100A 2l @ 4D AL 4 Sl dl, d
HI2 Gles 5YRAIR 21RUAL [,

o 535 AGUAT Wil ALeisl audia gl aoq ol ag,

835 521/ Ml (ARweil Rald sl @13l / il ldiedl / ol 2uvt sandl v
53% AR dal 0l Glesell ARl W2 sHA 2 YA FAeLER B, 35 Al 5%+l e olsl s 2 UYL wAAER ©.6U9 Addl 24 Y2l
A2l AAGLEIR B, d Uil M () S,

o 535 AMUAS Al AL/ 522 vilg, €ld, DU 1O, % AKUAS, 519 UsIR<, Vi, 4 S, AL dddl d3 g, vig, vildid), AR [Qeusl vidl
Aol Atudal [@eddl . o2l AenAel Relsra-dl 254 AU AL Ul AsU Sl deell ddel d3 vl oHL U] ASIU, A AMIAE d2ll Gesel
dlddl A0l AU YAHAL Q.

o8- A el Reflsreefl 254 25 Al Yeul o wol s UR6Ue Rdlsmsll 251 AUy yaroL ud vl ao, dlsel Aod Ssul osmL 530 sl ©.
92Ut U513 Havll2lAl AU s seau ASerl] Bl AR AMALA dRAIR-] AHGS 53] 21d9us SlA % AGUALIAL dABIRAAL
Rgs 4 53 Sl A2l dicsifs 2l Al dlRAsRA [AHEs 2Yys s2d).

AGUALL W12 uRL 5.l 539Ul S1U €35 ASUAEIL Wil 3. scldol Al vl uR yau uLdl yddl sl

olsell ARLBIRL W2 ULl 3.l 529l €ldL €25 ARSI, UldiAl 3.l sdidos duil auvt R yai uidl ydal sl

dl.30-%-203% YHl-L €35 AGUALLAL AR AlHl52 duiR 4d 2dd Slu % & AMIAB Wil vl vl ldil A2 Al8l52 Aad) dal.
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ol s 352 dal RRA sERA elgeRAl wel

SH A4 sigl ficigd o
1| gl APReMIE sierMIg si2l AHASI] 9265367003
2 |4l [AaRis HisudRis iumel algy A 9825388300
3 | &ll RiildumIg MIRSAIE HisS HAR)2I SIRs224ll 9824233611
4 | gl siagRRi geladery sicxl SiRs24]] 9924118900
5 | gl Hellwig 2madild) oniie SI125224]] 9825220009
6 |2l olldldong acaimry™ig A SiuRs224ll 7600043901
7 | 9l sHAMIE ABrgMIE B0yl SiIRs24]] 9904803003
8 |2l ystivid AHiilhmig uRy siRRs224ll 9824840909
9 |sll Hiyuinig Hellaia air SIR5224]] 9925142088
10 | il [5elikeie sHAeR) AIgaieil siRs2R4ll 9825017664
1 | sl 8ll SdrgHIR Uluzaid d1zd] SiIRs24]] 8347430108
12 | gl ewdlaid B3emig Anuia SI21R5224]] 9427974843
13 | ol ysamig uelumig giell SiIRs24ll 9825668807
14| 2ll 2l Be2 16 Wi dsd] Q11 siRIRs28 S1SlHIR 9828233422
15 | gl 1elisMIg dufHa adief] 2lIu| SIIRs 24l HiRNgER 9426205558

16 | 8l ®dragHR RisEIE Al el siRseRe dliglda1R 9824642204
17 | 2l siepmig HRAMIE Ui 2111 siuRs2R4] dluis] 9727727777

18 | ol wRAAemIEl HaIHEIE 101 2liul siirs2Rgll Hers 9925492333

19 |2l eellugHiR Rlsaid sidiviR QlIu| SIIRs2R gl (AR 9426467032

20 |2l uRpiie Rydraaiel 2118 2111 SIS 222 AIHAIIR 9408054033
21 | 2l [5[dmiel olleReid UuirgRl 211U sIRIRs2242l] cis 9825292661

~
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SH I Sigl HIHIEE ruiR
1 |2l APRMIE SIaRMIE sl SENEEY 9265367003
2 |2l [daRis HIsudRis AAmel a1 Awiriel] 9825388300
3 |2l eRildymie) HIRSEIA HisS HARH2I SRs224l] 9824233611
4 | 9l sHAMIE ABrgMIE Botryil 4]l 9904803003
5 | gl HelluHig 2a4daf3] anie Agl] 9825220009
6 |l elildeng acaimry™ig A Aael 7600043901
7 |2l sticid 2lNmHIg Ry I EIEY 9824840909
8|Sl gl SddgHR Ulueaia d1ed] Aqgll 8347430108

2 shile

sH M Sigl HiKgd doiR
1 | gl yecng uelumig eieil AMAS]] 9825668807
2 | gl sieRri deradery siel 4] 9924118900
3 | gl vldemig Hardmig A0l Aauel 9925492333
4 |2l olldldong acamry™ie [AHe Al 7600043901
5 |2l APRMIE SicRMIE sidl A2l AHIHBId 9265367003
6 |2l [AraRis HISUdRIs AAIEN A2l A1 9825388300
7 |2l RAldymIg MIRSEIE HisS A2l AHIHBId 9824233611

cic virs Asail sMle

SH A4 sigl Hitgd o
1 | 8l AilANtIg HRSEIE HisS AHAS]] 9824233611
2 | gl vellvond madill ol 4] 9825220009
3 | 8l sieHMIg MRdmMIg Guiedl Agll 9727727777
4 |8l ecdlugHR Rilsaid sidieiR q0gll 9426467032
5 | gl ydragHR RisaIc Are] 4] 9824642204
6 |l AnRMIE SicRMIg sl Al AHIHBId 9265367003
7 | 8l [AsaRis HISudRis R1awel A8l 21HBId 9825388300

~
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getierire sl

SH Iy SIg HiHIgd doiR
1| 2l AB2AMIg B. HIRSII SEEMEN 9427501081
2 | dlusieiHig 3. Mz SR RriRE HARR 9879137291
3 | gl diavmig Bid. druiief] UIRALRgAE HARR 9428626800
4 | gl (ayceig dl. sieal 1RALsARE AR 9724390067
5 | sl ¥ydaia dl. uigs HARR 9601254002
6 |gllReicig . AR AldlaR A(542 9427982472
7 |2l APRMIE SleRMIE sl A2l AHMBId 9265367003
8 |4l [dralRis HldudRis Avumel A2l AHIHBId 9825388300
9 |2l AifdNmIg MIRSAEIE HisS A2l BHIHBId 9824233611

SH Iy sigl HIHIgd doiR
1 | 2l vildldmig deamry g [AHd SENEEY 7600043901
2 | gl Hellvond iy adildl ol q0gll 9825220009
3 | sl Hauicig Hefleie ai Al 9925142088
4 |2l [Budlaid [53emne Anuia A2l 9427974843
5 |2l APRMIE sicRMIE si2l A2l AHIHBId 9265367003
6 |2l [dsulRis HidudRis Avumel A2l A1HMBId 9825388300
7 |2l RAldymIE MIRSEIA HisS A2l AHIHBId 9824233611

VA2 virs cifvicldl shilz (Miesi sMilR)

SH M Sigl HIHIE AR
1 |2l At 3. HRSII AlefAigll 9427501081
2 | dlusieimHig 3. Mg SR RrRE HARR 9879137291
3 | gl iaumig Bid. drief] ARl sHA AAR 9428626800
4 |9l [Ayamid dl. siel A RA]RgrRE HARR 9724390067
5 | 2ll A1 1. Blcl URILBrARE HAR 9428839394
6 |9l vydaia dl.uasi HARR 9601254002
7 | gl R . A1k Aleflu2 21542 9427982472

~
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Chandrakant Malavia Smruti Bhavan,
Chokshi Bazar, Junagadh - 3620 01.
Phone No.: (0285) 2620496
Email: corporate@jcombank.com ¢ Website: www.jcombank.com

uiiS viis HrsHe2 sMl2
SH Iy SIg HiHIgd doiR
1 |2l APRMIY SIEMIE sl Al 9265367003
2 |2l [deaRis HISudRis AAIEN JEIEY 9825388300
3 |2l eRAifdymIe) MIRSEIE HisS Aauel 9824233611
4 |2l MilddmIg 1. dENRAR] Al 9909540205
5 |2l 2digRis Y. uglaurR A2l 9427501099
6 |2l [Aagimie ofl. a1eni MEIEY 9825478678
7 |2l ;iilddmig BH1R. ds3l Al 7567577999
Registered Office: Administrative Center:

V. K. Bhatt Smruti Bhavan Natraj Chamber,
S.T. Bus Stand Road, Nr. Dr. Chikhaliya’s,
“Trimurti “Hospital, Junagadh - 362 001.
Phone No. (0285) 2635330
Email : ceo@jcombank.com ¢ Website: www.jcombank.com

Statutory Auditors
M/s. Patel Soni Shah & Co.
Partner: CA Ashish P. Shah

Legal & Tax Advisors
M/s. Atul Lakhani Moradia
& Associates

Audit Classification:
‘A’ (Since 1971, i.e. the year in which
we were registered as a Bank)

Area of Operation:
ALL Gujrat

Date of Establishment:
18" February, 1971

No. and Date of RBI License:
GJ - -521 P dated 1986-08-29

Bankers

JUNAGADH JILLA SAHKARI BANK LTD.
HDFC BANK LTD.

JAMNAGAR DISTRICT CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

BANK OF BARODA
STATE BANK OF INDIA
AlJ. M.S. SPF FDR-LAT

GUJRAT STATE CO OPERERATIVE BANK LTD.

AHMEDABAD DISTRICT.CO OPERATIVE
SURENDRANAGAR DIST CO OP

BANK LTD.
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Phone No.: (0285) 2620496 Email: corporate@jcombank.com ¢ Website: www.jcombank.com

N € ~ o N &~
WIS VIS HASHr
No. Name of The Person Designation

SAGARBHAI DOLLARBHAI KOTECHA
“Kotecha Bhavan” Nr. Head Quater,

Nava Nagar Wada, Junagadh 362001

Mo. 9016433884 « chairman@jcombank.com

Member

VIJAYSINH MAHIPATSINH RAIJADA

At. Keshod, “Gurukrupa” Jagnath 3-,

Dist Junagadh 362220

Mo. 9825388300 - vijaysinhrayjada23@gmail.com

Member

SUJALBHAI PRAVINBHAI DOSHI
602, Nilkamal Delux, Talav Darvaja Geat,
Junagadh 362001

Mo. 9825668807

Member

BHAVINBHAI RAJABHAI VEKARIYA
“Krupa Nidhi”, Block No. - 26, Nr. Rameshvar Temple,
Giriraj Society, Junagadh 3620071.

Mo. 7567577999

Member

NILESHBHAI BHOVANJIBHAI GANATRA
“Sanmukh”, Khakhi Nagar Street - 17,

Zanzarda Road, Junagadh 362001.

Mo. 9825478678

Member

BHAVINBHAI AMRUTLAL RATANGHAYRA
401, Dip Gagan Appartment, Nehrupark, Near Sardar Baugh-
Junagadh 362001.

Mo. 9909540205

Member

YOGENDRASINH NARSINHBHAI PADHIYAR
202, Prabhu Prasad Appt., Radha Krushna Nagar Corner,
Motibag, Junagadh 362001.

Mo. 9427501099

Member

~
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Phone No.: (0285) 2620496 Email: corporate@jcombank.com ® Website: www.jcombank.com

HEISI 2111 IS ydIssIR yHld]

No. Name of The Person Designation

ARVINDBHAI MAGANLAL SARVAIYA Chai

1 At. Mendarada, “Akshr Bhuvan” Alkapuri Shoping Center, M al(;m?jn
Dist. Junagadh 362260 ;:a:gh a
Mo. 9925492333 - meetsarvaiya25@gmail.com
VIPULBHAI VRUNDAVANDAS POBARI

5 M/S Trikamji Ambabhai Padar Chok Mendarda Committee
9825761340 * kpobari@gmail.com Member
DR VITHALBHAI PANCHABHAI SIDAPARA

3 Dr Sidapara Clinic Mendarda Committee
Mo. 9714041741 - vithalbhaisidapara@gmail.com Member
MANOJBHAI HIRACHANDBHAI HAPANI

4 Parul Tea Center Main Bazar Mendarda Committee
Mo. 9825762221 » mihirmhapani1994@gmail.com Member
PARBATBHAI KHIMANANDBHAI SOLANKI

5 Shriraj B/H Govt Hospital Mendarda Committee
Mo. 9825220307 - sinhalsolanki2@gmail.com Member
VINUBHAI MOHANBHAI KATHIRIYA

6 D D Nagar Najapur Road Mendarda Committee
Mo. 9825543977 - vinubhaikathiriya1965@gmail.com Member
VINAYKANTBHAI RANCHHODBHAI KHUNT

7 Vadli Chok Mendarda Committee
Mo. 9924204476 * khuntvinubhai4476@gmail.com Member
JAHIDBHAI JUSABBHAI SOLANKI

8 Near Lohana Mahajan Vandi Mendarda Committee
Mo. 9825440187 - jahidsolanki9@9@gmail.com Member
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Phone No.: (0285) 2620496 Email: corporate@jcombank.com ® Website: www.jcombank.com

[Ga1agR 21l 2u14ls dcissR yHldl

No. Name of The Person Designation
DILIPBHAI RASIKBHAI KANABAR Chairman

1 At. Vi;av;;ar,;tg:;n Road, Dist Junagadh 362130 Visavadar
M0. 9426467 Branch
GHANSHYAMBHAI POPATBHAI DOBARIYA )

5 “Man Mandir”, Dobariya Plot Main Road, Visavadar Committee
Mo. 9426169963 Member
SHANTILAL DURLABHJI GANATRA )

3 Railway Station Road, Jivaji Sheth No Delo, Visavadar Committee
Mo. 9426995151 - shantilalganatra8@gamil.com Member
KAUSHIKBHAI BABUBHAI VAGHELA )

4 Jivapara, Visavadar Committee
Mo. 9426432871 Member
KISHORBHAI MATHURADAS MASHRU )

5 | % =1 |“Vrajphumi”, Ambikanagar, Dhari Bypass Road, Visavadar Committee

~ 4 |Mo. 9426421740 Member

VASUDEVBHAI PREMDASBHAI NIMAVAT .
Sardar Park Society, Gurukul Road, Visavadar Committee

Mo. 9879767088  kanaiya103.vasu@gamail.com Member

LALITKUMAR VRUJLAL RIBADIYA _
“Shivam”, Gurukul Road, Dhari Bypass, Visavadar Committee

Mo. 9426924534 - vanditdobariya97@gamil.com Member

LALITBHAI JENTIBHAI BHATT

s Shivam Society, Junagadh Road, Visavadar Committee
Mo. 9426953794 - lalitbhaibhatt60@gmail.com Member
JAYPRAKASHBHAI ALAMCHANDBHAI CHATTANI _

9 Gaytri Plot, Opp. Railway Station, Visavadar Committee
Mo. 9427523100 « up.chhatani@gmail.com Member
HUSENIBHAI FAKRUDINBHAI TRAVADI .

10 Kabra Darvaja, Visavadar Committee
Mo. 9904096410 + husentravadi34@gmail.com Member
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ASHOKBHAI LAKHUMAL JIVNANI Chairman
At Manavadar, Nr. Pipleshwar Mandir, Dist Junagadh 362630

1 N ) ; Manavadar
Mo. 9426205558 « pareshjivanani@gmail.com Branch
PREMJIBHAI NATHABHAI MANVAR

2 C/o Patel Nathalal Vasram & Co. Rajendra Road Manavadar Committee
Mo. 9825021720 - pnmanvar@gmail.com Member
MANISHBHAI PRABHUDASBHAI MEHTA

3 Shardhdha Deep Beside Bank Of Baroda Gandhi Chowk Committee
Manavadar Member
Mo. 9898078525 * jaymaheta8911@gmail.com
KISHORBHAI MANILAL KHAGRAM

4 Shreet No 3 Baharpara Manavadar Committee
Mo. 9879473072 - khagramkishor@gmail.com Member
DR PANKAJBHAI NARBHERAM JOSHI

5 Opp Vegitable Market Manavadar Committee
Mo. 9426205540 - dr.pankajjoshil@gmail.com Member
JITENDRABHAI NARENDRABHAI DATTANI

6 Near Lohana Mahajan Vandi Mendarda Committee
Mo. 9427963641 - jitudattanidi@gmail.com Member
PARESHBHAI LAXMIDASBHAI SANGANI

7 C/o Kanaiya Traders Beside Police Line Baharpara Manavadar Committee
Mo. 9427933000  kanaiyatraders1996@rediffmail.com Member
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PARAGBHAI JITENDRABHAI SHAH _
Shubh Avas, Gidc Plot No.30 Nr Hariya School, Chairman
1 Jamnagar 361004 JaBm:acghar
Mo. 9377564735 « jn_ent@yahoo.com fan
VIJAYBHAI JECHANDBHAI KOTHARI
201 ,Empaire Kruti, Sheth Bhagvan Das Road, 30 Digvijay Committee
2 Road, Jamnagar361005- Member
: Mo. 8735032800 - vijaykothari3105@gmail.com
SURESHBHAI MATHURDAS TANNA
Vaijnath Appartment, Block No.304, Satyanarayan Mandir Committee
3 Road, Havai Chowk, Jamnagar 361001 Member
Mo. 9426204377
JITENDRABHAI BHARATBHAI SHAH
48/47 Dig Plot, Jamnagar 361005 Committee
4 Mo. 9898541717 - jbshah78@yahoo.com Member
VIJAYANANDBHAI MURLIDHARBHAI ASHWANI
Blcok No.26, Fiyonika Society , Opp: Khodiyar Temple, Committee
5 Khodiyar Colony, Jamnagr 361006 Member
Mo. 9898613090 - vijayanandaswani@gmail.com

~
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VIJAYSINH MAHIPATSINH RAIJADA
At. Keshod, “Gurukrupa” Jagnath 3- Dist Junagadh 362220

Mo. 9825388300 - vijaysinhrayjada23@gmail.com

Vice Chairman

JITENDRAKUMAR MAGANLAL DEVANI

“Raghuvanshi Alu Bhandar”, Ambavadi, Keshod
Mo. 9426650512 + devanijitendrakumar1962@gmail.com

Member

BHIKHALAL DAMODAR KOTECHA
“Asha Traders”, Shard Chowk, Mangrol Road, Keshod

Mo. 9824284271 - bhikhalalgotecha549@gmail.com

Member

BHAVESHKUMAR CHAGANLAL MAYATRA
“Hotel Somnath”, Junagadh Road, Opp. Marketing Yard, Keshod

Mo. 9879377817 « bhaveshmyatral23@gmail.com

Member

VIRAMBHAI JIVABHAI ODEDARA
Opp. Taluka Police Station, Char Chowk, Keshod

Mo. 9427735541 - viram_odedra@yahoo.com

Member

VINUBHAI GOPALBHAI VEKARIYA
N. B. Seeds, Veraval Road, Sondarda, Ta. Keshod

Mo. 9726206625 - jayvekariyad455@gmail.com

Member

JITESHBHAI NATHABHAI PALA

“Alankar Jwellers”, Patel Chowk, Keshod
Mo. 9824201192 - jiteshpala210@gmail.com

Member

%D 5D 100 =0 @

VIJAYBHAI NATHALAL MAHETA
“V. V. S. Collection”, Ambavadi, Kapad Bazar, Keshod

Mo. 9825812211 - vijaymaheta@gmail.com

Member

VRAJLAL VALJIBHAI RANPARIYA
Pipaliya Nagar, Nr. Maheshvari Madhi, Keshod

Mo. 9825203900 - v7222319@gmail.com

Member

©o

MAHENDRABHAI SHANKARBHAI KEVRANI
“S. M. Agency”, Opp. Post Office, Keshod

Mo. 9727749977 - smagencyksd@gmail.com

Member

KARSHANBHAI MALDEBHAI BODAR
“Shubham Mobile”, Bus Station Road, Keshod

Mo. 9909231660 - rajubodar07@gmail.com

Member

RATIALAL JAMNADAS BHUT
“Kumar Sales”, Opp. Nand Kishor Petrol Pump, Keshod

Mo. 9898418706 - ratilalbhut65@gmail.com

Member

10 @

PRADIPKUMAR JINARAM MESVANIYA

13 Advocate, Near Court, Airp[ort Road, Keshod
Mo. 9879014354 - pradipbhaimeswaniya@gmail.com

Member
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